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MV

Rivera, Maribel

From: Maria Snyder [msnyder@unifiedmedical.us]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 1:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

Importance: High

Please update our principal office and mailing address. The Suite number for our office and mailing address
has changed from Suite 230 to Suite 260. All other information is correct. Thank you

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
UNIFIED MEDICAL BILLING INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P10000063765
FEIEIN Number 273167398

Date Filed 08/03/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/03/2010

Principal Address

12555 ORANGE DRIVE

SUITE 230 Change to Suite 260

DAVIE FL 33330

Mailing Address

12555 ORANGE DRIVE
SUITE 230 Change to Suite 260
DAVIE FL 33330

Registered Agent Name & Address

SOUTH FLORIDA CPA FINANCIAL, INC.
12555 ORANGE DRIVE

SUITE 104

DAVIE FL 33330 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

MONTROSS, JAYNE
12555 ORANGE DRIVE STE 230 Change to Suite 260
DAVIE FL 33330

Annual Reports

80



